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Your Reference
PITTWATER COUNCIL Contact T

Ms Liza Cordoba

Principal Officer - Land Release
Pittwater Council

PO Box 882

MONA VALE NSW 1660

Dear Ms Cordoba

| refer to your letter dated 20 December 2013, seeking the view of the Office of Environment and Heritage
(OEH) on a planning proposal application for 6 Jackson Road and 3, 6, 8, 10 and 12 Boondah Road,

Warriewood (PP0007/13).

OEH is not in the position to comment on the planning proposal. Once Council has made a decision to
support the proposal and if Council consults with OEH under s.34A of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 and/or under the Gateway process, OEH will review the planning proposal at that

stage.

Please note the new postal address for the Planning team, Greater Sydney Region, for matters relating to

PP0007/13
DOC14/1353
Susan Harrison
9995 6864

planning and the regulation of impacts to Aboriginal cultural heritage objects and places.

Yours sincerely

S tuwmom oot [+

SUSAN HARRISON

Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney

Regional Operations

PO Box 644 Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Fax: (02) 9985 6900
ABN 30 841 387 271
www.environment.nsw.gov.au



